Aynho Parish Council

Tel.: 07887 548774 Email: clerk@aynho.org

Web: www.aynho.org/parish council/

Twitter: @aynho

Postal Address: c/o Aynho Village Hall, Croughton Road, Aynho OX17 3BD

Issued: 26th July 2022

To: All Parish Councillors

From: Mr Chris Wilson, Clerk to Aynho Parish Council

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to the **extra-ordinary** meeting of Aynho Parish Council in the Village Hall Committee Room, Croughton Road, Aynho, OX17 3BD on **Monday 1st August 2022 at 7:30pm** when the following business will be transacted.

Mr C Wilson Clerk to Aynho Parish Council



Aynho 💍

the apricot village

Agenda

| 2022/ | |
|-------|--|
| 215 | To receive and approve apologies for absence. |
| 216 | To receive declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. |
| 217 | To receive and approve for signature the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 6 th June 2022. |
| 218 | To receive and approve for signature the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 4 th July 2022. |
| 219 | Public participation session. (Members of the public are invited to address the council. The session will last for a maximum of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 5 minutes. Members of the public should address their representation through the chairman of the meeting.) |
| | Finance |
| 220 | To receive the financial statement (Aug 22) and consider invoices to be paid. |
| 221 | Any other finance related business available e.g. 2022/105 platinum jubilee final report. |
| | 2022/183 2021-22 receipts and payments |
| | 2022/187 scrutiny of accounts |
| | 2022/188 2022-23 current expenditure against budget. |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| | Planning |
|-----|--|
| 222 | To consider and respond to the consultation on: |
| | WNS/2022/1479/NMA: 27 Blacksmiths Hill, Aynho OX17 3AH: |
| | Non material amendment to WNS/2021/1990/FUL (Proposed garage conversion and extension) |
| | Removal of timber cladding to front elevation |
| 223 | To consider and respond to the consultation on: |
| | WNS/2022/1354/FUL: 3 The Butts, Aynho, Northamptonshire, OX17 3AN: |
| | Demolition of existing garage. Single storey front/side extension with pitched roof - |
| | incorporating solar panels. Air source heat pump to West elevation. |
| 224 | To consider and respond to the consultation on: |
| | WNS/2022/1391/OUT: Land to the East of Portway, Portway, Aynho OX17 3AP: |
| | Outline planning application for the erection of a single Self and Custom Build Dwelling and |
| | associated infrastructure (all matters reserved except for access). |
| 225 | To consider and respond to the consultation on: |
| | WNS/2022/1452/COND: Aynhoe Park Corner, Aynho Park, Aynho OX17 3BQ: |
| | Condition 22 of S/2013/1570/MAF; works to eastern boundary wall, including details of the |
| | sections to be rebuilt and the finished height and appearance. |
| 226 | To consider and respond to the consultation on: |
| | WNS/2022/1486/MAF: Aynhoe Park House, Aynho Park, Aynho, OX17 3BQ: |
| | Variations to conditions 2(plans),9(construction),18 (materials)Three new dwellings, new |
| | heritage workshop and associated parking, new gated access and landscape works. This |
| | application was subsequently amended via application S/2018/1442/MAF - Variation of |
| | condition 2 (plans) S/2015/0871/MAF (Variation of condition 2 (Drawings) to S/2013/1570/MAF |
| | alterations as per drawings and letter. |
| | Parking, Highways and Transport |
| 227 | To receive an update on the Community Speedwatch (CSW) data for the period of use (July 22). |
| 228 | To review future potential CSW locations in Aynho. |
| | Communications |
| 229 | To decide on newsletter/website/mailchimp circular content. |
| 230 | Any other business – no decisions can be made under this item. |
| 231 | To confirm date of next meeting on Monday 5 th September 2022, 7:30pm and close. |

Information about this Agenda

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence including a general reason (i.e. illness, holiday, work etc.) should be notified to the clerk@aynho.org prior to the start of the meeting.

Declarations of Interest

Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed. They are also reminded that the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (i.e., money) will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business. They should declare these either before the meeting or at the start of the relevant agenda item.

Local Government and Finance Act 1992 – Budget Setting, Contracts & Supplementary Estimates

Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax must declare that fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax.

Evacuation Procedure

If notified by the Clerk or any Councillor to evacuate the building, do this via the nearest available fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to the assembly area directly in-front of the village hall and await further instructions.

Access to Meetings

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or special access facilities) please contact the Clerk, giving as much notice as possible before the meeting.

Mobile Phones

Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off.

Queries Regarding this Agenda

If you have any queries about this agenda please contact Chris Wilson, clerk@aynho.org